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GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER,ZIRO ELECTRICAL CIRCLE
DEPARTMENT OF POWER :: ZIRO ::

Email: - apecvziro2008@gmail.com

No. SE/APEC-V/E-17/2023-24/ Dtd: Ziro, the

MINUTE OF PRE-BID MEETING

The Pre-Bid Meeting for the e-tenders under Revamped Reforms-Based and Results-
Linked, Distribution Sector Scheme(RDSS) of the following packages was conducted on
24/08/2023 in the Conference Hall of the Superintending Engineer (E), Ziro Electrical Circle
under the Chairmanship of Er. Duyu Tacho, SE (E), ZEC, Ziro. The meeting was attended by the
concerned Divisional Officers, Officials, the Bidders as well as the representatives of
intending/prospective bidders and the PMA Team (Wapcos) headed by Shri Ravinder Kumar.
The names of the RDSS packages covered are: -

1) ZED/Lower Subansiri (01)/RDSS

2) YazED/Lower Subansiri (02)/RDSS

3) DaED/Upper Subansiri/RDSS

4) RaED/Kamle/RDSS

5) PaED/Kra Daadi/RDSS
6) KKED/Kurung Kumey/RDSS

The list of participants in the meeting is appended in Annexure — I.

On the outset of the meeting the Superintending Engineer (E), ZEC, Ziro welcomed all
the participants who attended the Pre-bid Meeting. The following queries from the bidders

present and also received through emails were deliberated upon and clarified as shown below: -

NS:; Bidders Queries Clarification
Modification of certain specification
AAA Covered Conductor 52.88 sqmm in place of e takffn Mg gl e
1 competent authority, whose outcome
120sqmm as followed by other Northeastern State. : o :
will be intimated in due course of
time.
5 Whether GTP required to be submitted in Bid Not required at time of bid.
Documents.
3 . P S et i package concerned, but his signature

concern officer should be taken before Bid

.o is not required at the time of the bid.
Submission.

Whether DRG,GCCSCC,SBD, Schedule Erection,
4 schedule Grand summary, Schedule supply, SoW, | SBD is to be uploaded online with
TS documents is to be uploaded online with | digitally signed.

digitally sign. o ! g0 1
Whether quoted rate will be inclusive of GST or | Separate columns are provided for
not. GST.

Whether the name of the vendors supply plant and

Ep 2 ; e Not at the time of bid
machineries to be given with Bid Documents.

Whether all the tender documents should be

digitally sign while submitting in online. e

In some Pre-Bid meeting it is observed that the
employer has said that the Bank Guarantee is not
acceptable. In this RFB of this project it is clearly | Bank Guarantee for EMD is not
mentioned that Bank guarantee can be given as Bid | acceptable.

Security and for that purpose Form-3B is provide in
L__ the RFB kindly clear the matter.
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Bidders Queries

Clarification

Does the integrity pact (Form-21) need to be

Yes.

There are two types of BOQ that needs to be
uploaded. One is Excel and other on if PDF. If so
should the Excel one be converted into PDF and
uploaded?

Both Excel and PDF being the same
BOQ, the PDF 1is to serve as
confirmation copy.

Does all affidavit need to be notarized?

Yes.

Electrical line layout plan including length where
development/revamping is to be done. May please
be provided to us.

Successful bidder will be provided
with detail layout plans.

13

Since funding is from Central Govt and from State
Government, please ensure to make payment timely
as per terms of contract though interest is payable
by employer for delayed payment.

As per payment terms in the SBD.

14

Transit insurance shall be 120% of the Ex-factory
price required separately, please confirm as in
appendix 3.

As per condition set in SBD.

L5

Coverage of Earthquack under insurance policy
generally depends upon the scale of earthquack.
Please intimate the Richter Scale/ Magnitude of WQ
upto which policy to be taken. Insurance companies
always ask for the limits.

16

Employment’s supply (Appendix 6 of part 3)- since
electricity and water is to be provided by the
Employer, it would be useful if how same is going
to be provided/arranged looking to the nature of
work. The changes may also be indicted.

Tn the locations where electricity and

As per condition set in SBD.

water are available, the employer will
supply the same at the prevalent rates
to be borne by contractor . In the
location where electricity and water
are not available the contractor has to
arranged on their own.

17

List of approved contractor may please be given.

Not required.

18

Since the time gap between the pre-bid meeting and
opening date of tender is very low, the date of
opening be extended for 15 days.

Being extended.

19

We didn’t find the approved vendor list in the
tender documents on the website.

Not required at the time of bid.

20

ROW payment for the land and crop coﬁlpensation

and assessment of crops payment who scope please
clarify.

As per Part-3 (GCC) Clause No.
102

21

Tender value mentioned in tender notice is included
GST or excluding GST please clarify.

Including GST.

2

23

The contract agreement composite or separate for

| supply please clarify.

Separate for supply and erection, but
with cross fall breach.

In Clause No. 18.2,C. for EMD BG validity period
180 or 270 please confirm.

Does not arise, since BG is not
acceptable for EMD.

24

In ITB 44.1 please clarify for performance security
about 3% of the contract value and any additional
performance required.

Performance security is 3% of the
contract value. Additional
performance security (if applicable
only) as per SBD.

25

GTPs and Drawings are required along with Bid
Submission.

Not at the time of bid.

26

Labor CESS applicable or not if applicable include
in bid submission.

Labour cess applicable for erection
part.

o

Earthing set quantity for Transformer each one set
given in BOQ please confirm how many earths each
transformer and clarify set means how many earths.

One each for body, neutral and LA.

28

BOQ is uncertain about quantity as per site
condition. Dead end clamp and all accessories can
they vary as per survey. Wedge connectors where
will they be used? Sl. No. 9,10,11,12,13,14 to 24.

BOQ is correct, however, with the
successful bidder exact quantity shall
be ascertained as per survey.

29

Instead of 1% EMD 2% is mentioned, why it cannot
be 1% EMD for APST bidder.

As perdsmndard Bidding Documents |
adapted for this Central scheme, the
EMD is 2%.




SL [ 2 i )
No Bidders Queries Clarification
30 L1 bidder to be awarded and from which range will | The result of evaluation will
|~ | be counted as abnormal lowest bid. _ determine whom to award. |
Physical submission of the tender or only those part 4 e
31 specified by the ITB 11.3. As specified in ITB 11.3 only.
Whether copies of GTPs should be submitted : :
3 - : i
2 2___ alongwith the tender or after the award of the work. et requuc§ at thc HCIRAd.
Submission of signed copy of entire SBD (tender
33 | documents) or acceptance of SBD on letterhead is | SBD to be signed.
sufficient.
The tender does not contain the LT ABC Technical . - ;
.___34 Specification, TS is required to submit the GTP. NOE requlrgd - ﬂ_‘? e Ofbf_ |
There are 2 different Bid Security Forms, one is .
35 | SBD(part-I) and another is GCC(part-3) which one | 2° l}‘gMDa"cep"ab'e for  bid
to be opted for Bank Guarantee. seey )
36 Engineering drawing is to be submitted. Are there bGTP 25 dr;gm&g;e to tP : submxtteci
specific drawings to be submitted. 1 P e oy
: ; after award. -
Permission from Railways to cross the line will be _
37 |taken by the employer for carrying out by the | Not applicable
contractor.
As per clause No. 37 of ITB it is mentioned “The | :
38 percentage | Not applicable.
We understand the concern, and would like to
convey that we are acquainted with the terrain and
site locations. Further, perceiving the present
weather conditions we would request you to add
39 | previsions for submission of undertaking/letter of | Site visit mandatory

compliance stating that the bidder is familiar with
the site locations and site visite not mandatory. This
will also reduce the additional cost/expenses to the
competitive bidders.

The above clarification to the quarries may be considered as addendum to the SBD of all

the aforementioned packages.

The Meeting ended with vote of thanks by the Executive Engineer (Plg), Ziro Electrical

Circle, Department of Power, Ziro.

No. SE/APEC-V/E-17/2023-24/ g‘i;% 5 9

‘erﬂntending Engineer (E)

Ziro Electrical Circle,
Deptt. of Power, Ziro.

Dtd: Ziro, the ¢, (‘94 >,

The Under Secretary to the Hon’ble DCM/Minister (Power), Government of Arunachal

PS to the Commissioner (Power) Government of Arunachal Pradesh for favor of kind

The State Nodal Officers (SNO) RDSS, EEZ, Department of Power, Itanagar for kind

The Superintending Engineer (Elect.), APEC-I /I /III / IV for kind information please.

Copy to: -
1
Pradesh, for kind information of the Hon’ble DCM.
2.
information please.
3. The Chief Engineer (P), EEZ / CEZ / WEZ for kind information please.
4,
information please.
5
6.

8

. Office Copy.

The Executive Engineer (E), ZED / DaED / KKED / PaED/ RaED / YazED for

information and necessary action.
< The NIC for kind information with request to upload

www.arunachaltenders.gov.in / www.arunachal.gov.in

in the website

Superinteriding Engineer (E)
Ziro Electrical Circle,
Deptt. of Power, Ziro.




ANNEXURE -1

Attendance Sheet for the Pre-Bid Meeting on 24/08/2023 in the Conference Hall of SE (E), Ziro Electrical

Circle, Dept. of Power, Ziro, pertaining to the following RDSS packages: -

W\

W

1) ZED/Lower Subansiri (01)/RDSS
2) YazED/Lower Subansiri (02)/RDSS
3) DaED/Upper Subansiri/RDSS
4) RaED/Raga/RDSS
5) PaED/Kra Daadi/RDSS
6) KKED/Kurung Kumey/RDSS
IS:) Name of Firm Name of Representative C}i l::ta:ita;i. Signature
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